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Brown, Samuel

From: Brown, Samuel

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Willis D. Hawley; Rubin Salter Jr.. Lois Thompson; Juan Rodriguez; James Eichner; Pete Beauchamp;
Viek Ba|entme_)

Cc: Taylor, Martha; Weatherless, Renee; Sanchez, Monica (Monica.Sanchez@tusd1.org)

Subject: FY19 Deseg Examination of Expenditures (Audit Report)

Attachments: Tucson Unified Examination of Desegregation Expenditures 2019.pdf

Dr Hawley/Counsel: please see attached the final FY19 Deseg Examination of Expenditures.

Samuel E. Brown, J.D., Legal Counsel
Tucson Unified School District

1010 E. Tenth St., Tucson, AZ 85719
(520) 225-6040 Fax: (520) 225-6236
samuel.brown@tusdl.org

This email message is a confidential attorney communication and contains information that is intended for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). The review, distribution or copying of this message by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is prohibited. Because this message may contain attorney-client communication, attorney work
product, or confidential student information, the intended recipients of this message should use care in forwarding it
to any additional parties.

If you believe you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and then
delete or discard the message.





